TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT E


Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area.   


2.4.1	Vendor Background and Experience

2.4.1.1	Briefly describe your company, including its history. Is it a nonprofit or private entity?  How large is it?  How long has the company been providing similar types of services?

	



2.4.1.2 	Have any contracts with other governmental and/or private entities been canceled prior to expiration? Have contracts not been renewed after the initial contract period within the past five (5) years? Explain any such circumstances and provide reasons for the cancellation and/or non-renewal.
	
	



2.4.1.3	Provide detailed information about the experience and qualifications, including any applicable certifications, of the program manager who will work on the project. Please identify clearly whether personnel are associated with the vendor or a subcontractor. 

	



2.4.1.4	Provide an organizational chart that outlines the team proposed for this project and includes: (1) The relationship of service personnel to management and support personnel; (2) The names of personnel and the working titles of each; and (3) Any proposed subcontractors, including management, supervisory, and other key personnel. 

	



2.4.1.5	Provide contact information (name, role in project, phone, and e-mail) for a minimum of two (2) references for each subcontractor participating as a part of this RFP. Please clearly indicate which references are for subcontractor(s).

	



2.4.1.6	Describe in detail the vendor’s capabilities and experience in conducting this type of work.	 

	



2.4.1.7	Describe in detail your experience and/or knowledge of USDA’s School Nutrition Programs.

	





2.4.2	Training, Agency Technical Assistance and Implementation

2.4.2.1	Specify skills/concepts included in the agenda such as cooking/culinary skills, Smarter Lunchroom techniques, food safety and sanitation, cost control measures, menu planning, purchasing, and other important skills/concepts identified by the applicant.  Specify those skills/concepts that will incorporate hands-on learning for participants.   

	



2.4.2.2 	Describe the week long agenda of daily activities and/or topics, amount of time dedicated to these activities and/or topics, and materials utilized with the activity and/or topic.

	



2.4.2.3 	Describe food activities that will be utilized with the trainings.  Food activities should include foods that schools can prepare and serve to meet the School Nutrition Program meal pattern and that align with the 2010 Dietary Guidelines. 

	



2.4.2.4 	Specify textbooks and other paper materials utilized in the workshop trainings.  These should include USDA developed materials and Smarter Lunchroom materials.  Also, explain what materials the participants will receive to take back to their schools and utilize after the trainings.

	



		
2.4.2.5 	Specify the regions in Indiana where the trainings will be potentially held.

	



2.4.2.6 	Describe how participants will be able to register for these trainings, including registration tools that will be used and how the registration process will work.  

	



2.4.2.7 	Specify how these trainings will be evaluated and how participant’s knowledge will be evaluated.

	



2.4.2.8 	Identify what processes and measures will be put in place so that future workshops, culinary projects with school food service staff, or materials from the workshops can be utilized in the State of Indiana after these culinary workshops have ended.

	



